Memo CP-D/203

16 May 1990

To: Distribution

From: 0. Schwerer 0 %«1*/

Subject: Dictionary Transmission

On TRANS 9061 we are sending out a dictionary transmission containing
changes requested in Memos CP-D/192, 193, 194, 4C-2/149 plus some
corrections/modifications initiated by NDS. Please note the following
comments and/or additional new codes:

Dict. 3

3INDJINU Jawaharlal Nehru Univ., New Delhi
3MALUSM Univ. Sains Malaysia, Penang

Dict. 5
CZJ Czech.J.Phys.
NSB Nucl.Sci.Appl., Dhaka (replacing NSD/A and NSD/B)
Kuv Vestnik of Kiev State Univ. (used in TRANS 4078, entry 41003)
Dict. 6
ATOMKI-AR- Atomki Annual Reports 3HUNDEB
MIT-TR- M.I.T. Reports (used in TRANS 1237, entry 13402) 1YSAMIT
Clearance: J.J.ISchmidt
Distribution:
-_ D.W. Muir
S. Pearlstein, NNDC NDS: S. Ganesan
N. Tubbs, NEA-DB M. Lanmer
V.N. Manokhin, CJD H.D. Lemmel
F.E. Chukreev, CAJAD V. Osorio
A. Hashizume, RIKEN A. Pashchenko
V. Varlamov, CDFE J.J. Schmidt
M. Chiba, Study Group 0. Schwerer
Cai Dunjiu, IAE-CP Wang Dahai

3 spare copies
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